
Memo               

*Approval of employment recommendations are subject to acceptance of the results of a 
Background Investigation and receipt of certificates or licenses required for the position as 
agreed with the applicant

To: Board of Education

From: Cicely Calhoun, Director of Human Resources

Date: July 15, 2025

Re: Professional – Employment Recommendations

a. Monica Ragusa, Task Force Substitute, Central, effective August 15, 2025, Daily Rate 
$200

b. Robert Farrell, Task Force Substitute, Central, effective August 15, 2025, Daily Rate 
$200

c. Devin Bailey, Task Force Substitute, Central, effective August 15, 2025, Daily Rate $200

d. Chrisotpher DiPrima, Task Force Substitute, Central, effective August 15, 2025, Daily 
Rate $200

e. Angela Mendoza, Task Force Substitute, Central, effective August 15, 2025, Daily Rate 
$200

f. James Jaskowiak, Task Force Substitute, Central, effective August 15, 2025, Daily Rate 
$200

g. Julie Jaskowiak, Task Force Substitute, Central, effective August 15, 2025, Daily Rate 
$200

h. Mike Kelly, Task Force Substitute, Central, effective August 15, 2025, Daily Rate $200
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